
  

 

Charles E. Schmidt College of Science 
Department of Biological Sciences 

777 Glades Road 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 

Tel: 561.297-3320 
Fax: 561.297-2749 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Jerome Haky, PhD 
   College Undergraduate Program Committee 
 
Through:  Rodney Murphey, PhD 
   Chair 
   Department of Biological Sciences 
 
From:  David Binninger, PhD 
   Associate Chair    
   Department of Biological Sciences 
 
DATE:  February 28, 2013 
 
SUBJECT:  Prerequisite Course Change Requests 
 
 
It has been at least a decade, possibly closer to two decades, since the prerequisite courses for the 
undergraduate courses taught in the Department of Biological Sciences have been evaluated. In that 
time, many areas of biology have changed dramatically. The entire biology faculty has vetted the 
requested changes to the prerequisites after discussion with those responsible for teaching the courses. 
These prerequisites provide a student with a realistic expectation of prior knowledge as they begin each 
biology course.  
 
Except for a few exceptions (noted on the request forms), the minimum grade for all prerequisite courses 
should be C-.  
 
If you have questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Phone: (561) 297-3323 E-mail: binninge@fau.edu  
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